BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk & Registrar: Mrs. Joy Walker `Solair`, Hunnyhill, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DU. Telephone: (01983) 741037. E-mail:clerk@brighstoneparish.org Website: <u>www.brighstoneparish.org</u> 7th February 2019

The next Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 13th February 2019 at 7.30pm, in the Brighstone Methodist Church.

Members of the Public are welcome to attend. Yours sincerely,

Joy Walker (Clerk & Registrar).

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest Book to be completed as and when required and any Interests declared verbally.
- To confirm and sign the minutes of Full Council Meeting of 9th January 2019 Cemetery Meeting of 9th January 2019 Planning Meeting of 23rd January 2019
- *4. Clerk's report and updates.
- *5. Public Participation, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- To consider Planning Applications TCP/33694, P/01432/18 Galleons, Main Road, Brighstone. Single storey side extension forming garage, replacement windows and change to façade materials.
- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To discuss the possibility of moving the Planning Meeting from Wednesday to another week night.
- 9. To note date of possible mid-month Planning Meeting.
- 10. Presentation by Men In Sheds.
- 11. To discuss the car park that has appeared on Mill Lane.
- 12. To discuss vehicle speed in Brighstone and reposition of signs in Lynch Lane.
- 13. To discuss progress of Best Kept Village Awards bench.
- 14. To discuss and updates regarding the possible encroachment on the Recreation Ground.
- 15. To discuss action regarding the Isle of Wight Council Planning Department re. The Guet in Limerstone.
- 16. To discuss any update on the application for approval of reserved matters on Blanchards field.
- 17. Updates regarding the Community Library.
- 18. To discuss how to respond to the Draft Island Plan Strategy from points raised at the Public Meeting.
- 19. To discuss the need to update the Housing Need Survey.
- 20. To discuss applying for the Island Roads Foundation Grant for projects in Warnes Lane car park.
- 21. To discuss participating in the Village Talk column in the Observer run by Jill Webster.
- 21. To discuss the parking in New Road outside Berry Barn.
- 22. To discuss the dog bin at Ashley Copse
- 23. To discuss the use of a field for a horse rescue centre at Hulverstone Lane.
- 24. To discuss and agree maintenance items around the Parish.
- *25. To receive IW Councillor`s report.
- 26. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for February.
- 27. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 28. To receive Financial Statement to 31st January 2019
- 29. To discuss the terms of reference and financing for West Wight Council Groups.
- *30. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.
- *31. Correspondence.
- *32. Other Matters Members may wish to raise, at the discretion of the Chairman
- 33. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 13th March 7.30pm at Brighstone, Methodist Church.

NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked *